GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
DIPATTAMENTON SALUT PUPBLEKO YAN SETBISION SUSIAT

EDDIE BAZA CALVO JAMES W. GILLAN
GOVERNOR o DIRECTOR
RAY TENORIO JUL-1 2 2017 LEO G. CASIL
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Superintendent, Guam Department of Education
FROM: Director, Department of Public Health & Social Services

SUBJECT: Community Supported School Maintenance Pilot Program Report

Attached herewith is the final report of the Community Supported School Maintenance Pilot
Program that was prepared by this Department’s Division of Environmental Health (DEH). This
report with its attachments is provided in the binder titled, -Community Supported School
Maintenance Pilot Program Report. The accompanying binder is annexes related to the report.

The report reflects the activities of DEH and GDOE (and its six participating pilot schools) during
the implementation of the project that began on August 2013 and concluded on September 30,
2016. It also provides DEH’s evaluation of the program.

The Department of Public Health and Social Services would like to thank GDOE for participating

in the program. Please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Tom Nadeau, the Chief EPHO with DEH, at
735-7221 should you have any questions.
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